
From: Borkoski, Michael
To: Wilson, Mike
Cc: Hayes, Kathy; Sharp, Ryan; Ford, John; Villa, Cashell CV
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Screen Shot 2020-07-13 at 9.47.01 PM.jpeg
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:00:05 AM
Attachments: Appraisal Map (2a) State of Calif.pdf

Hello Supervisor WIlson:  I spoke with our surveyor about the boundary line question.  He
confirmed that the map that I sent and attached again here is correct.  The northern boundary
line ends at the centerline of Lamphere Road for most of the parcel except for the small
portion shown on the far northwest of the map.  The county GIS map is skewed.  Our
piurchase shouldn't conflict with the landowner to the north.

From: Wilson, Mike <Mike.Wilson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Borkoski, Michael <Michael_Borkoski@fws.gov>
Cc: Hayes, Kathy <KHayes@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Sharp, Ryan <RSharp@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Ford,
John <JFord@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Screen Shot 2020-07-13 at 9.47.01 PM.jpeg
 
 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.  

Please send info and attachments to all on this email. 

Mike Wilson P.E. 
Humboldt County Supervisor, District 3
707.476.2393

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 14, 2020, at 9:48 AM, Wilson, Mike <Mike.Wilson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
wrote:

﻿ This property line will be discussed soon. 
Please call me ASAP!
M

Mike Wilson P.E. 
Humboldt County Supervisor, District 3
707.476.2393
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Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wilson, Mike" <Mike.Wilson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Date: July 14, 2020 at 9:27:46 AM PDT
To: "Sharp, Ryan" <RSharp@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Screen Shot 2020-07-13 at 9.47.01 PM.jpeg

﻿
Please have this ready for item C4, to bring up on the screen.

<Screen Shot 2020-07-13 at 9.47.01 PM.jpeg>

Mike Wilson P.E.
Humboldt County Supervisor, District 3
(707) 476-2393

Sent from cell phone.




